

UPSTATE MEDICAL UNIVERSITY







Hollister AnchorFast ETT Fastener Alert (Lawson #54535):

Problem:

- One lot (#2C122) of AnchorFast ETT holders' cheek pads may not adhere.
- If the AnchorFast cheek pads do not have adhesive, the device will not adequately secure to the patient's face. Another device should be used.
- The manufacturer is not issuing a recall at this time.





Action:

- Verify that affected AnchorFast cheek pads (Lot # 2C122) are firmly secured to the patient's cheeks.
- Report any adhesion problems to your supervisor and/or the Upstate Safety Alert System.